WACO family and Friends

It does seem like everyone really likes meeting at Mike and Cindy's house for our monthly meetings. At the last meeting we had 27 people in attendance. The pizza was good and the conversation was great.

Once again Becky did a fantastic job of putting the minutes of our September meeting together. Please read them to find out more current information.

Kyle let me know that David Welch is trying to give away some 68 Chevelle suspension parts on facebook. It sounds like he wants to get rid of the A-arms, the spindles and the brake drums. He is also trying to give away the same components from another Chevelle car. Look it up and get hold of him before he throws the parts away.

There is a little known car show going on in Severy Kansas tomorrow, Monday, Labor Day. We have several members that are going in case anyone wants to meet them there. I believe that David Hime, Gary Osman and John Sutter are all going so give one of them a call. It should be a fun little show going on from around 9:00 am until about 3:00 pm.

Is anyone going to the Chevelle show in Kansas City at The Legends on September 25th? We haven't talked about it much. It is the one day show that the Mid America Chevelle Club puts on every year in September. It is a good one day show that is worth the drive to KC. Let me know if you plan on attending. Maybe some members can cruise up together. You can find out more information by going to www.midamericachevelles.com.

At the last meeting we talked about changing the date on our event that we are holding at the House of Schwan. We scheduled November 6th for our event but at our meeting we discussed changing the date and making it our annual Christmas party. By the time they got back with me on the available dates, the only dates they have open are November 20th and November 27th, nothing in December.

Do we want to schedule our Christmas party for November 27th or is that to close to Thanksgiving.

I need to hear from you members ASAP so we can decide what to do. We can change it to the 20th or the 27th or leave it alone for the 6th.

Please give me your opinion ASAP.

As you all know by now the **MAD Swap Meet has been moved to October 8th & 9th.** Set up will be on Thursday the 7th from around 9:00 am until dark.

Please help us plan our next **WACO Luncheon** by sending me your suggestions.

"The Chill" is one of the ways that WACO raises money for WACO events. In the coming months we will be asking for volunteers to help at "The Chill". Please put the dates on your calendar and volunteer to help. It is not a lot of work and it is a fun event that you get to attend. Dates and more information are shown below.

Current Officers:

President – David Hime 316-371-7100 dhime@sbcglobal.net
Vice President – Doug Stukey 316-832-1028 boatman 55@sbcglobal.net
Ast. Vice President – Jay Guengerich 316-304-4311 jabajabr@cox.net
Secretary – Becky Stukey 316-832-1028 boatman 55@sbcglobal.net
Treasurer – David Gohring 316-706-0973 degohring@outlook.com

Web Site: www.wichitachevelle.com

Facebook: facebook.com/wichitaareachevelleowners

WACO EVENTS:

Do Not Forget to pay your yearly WACO Dues.

WACO Monthly Meeting –

WACO Luncheon -

Cars N Coffee – The 3rd Saturday morning of each month in the parking lot of "The Alley". September 18th, October 16th,

Draggin Douglas – I believe that this is the 3rd Saturday of each month,

Dairy Queen –Richards Little Dairy Queen, 7:00 pm Free Ice Cream, at this time we are not sure what we are going to do.

Rally at the Regent – Friday September 10th, 5 – 8:00 pm 2050 N Webb Rd., FREE Food, hamburgers, hot dogs, chips, brownies, soda and water, to enter your car or ask questions call 316-631-3900

Music & Motors Car Show – Saturday September 11th, 3:00 pm until 7:00 pm, Larksfield Place, 7373 East 29th St. North. Food Trucks music and more.

Lions Car Show – Friday September 17th, 4:30 – 9:00 pm, Main Street downtown Valley Center, ½ mile North of 77th street and N. Meridian

Rocky Mountain Race Week – MAD Wednesday September 22nd, Mid America Dragway, Arkansas City KS

Fish Fry – September 25th Beech Lake, for more information please contact Gerald Allen 316-210-9539 More information at a later date.

Nostalgia Car Show – MAD Saturday September 25th

Sunflower Lodge Car Show – Davis Moore 8200 W Kellogg Saturday September 25th, 11:00 am – 3:00 pm, Awards, Food, Auction,

Robert Johnson Memorial – Rod & Custom Car Show, Saturday Oct 2nd, 9 am – 3 pm, 135th and Kellogg, Evangel Presbyterian Church PCA

Harvest Home Festival Car Show – Saturday Oct 2nd, 10: am – 2:00 pm, Downtown Leon Ks, 316-305-2035

MAD Fall Swap Meet – Friday October 8th & Saturday October 9^{th.} Set up on Thursday October 7th all day, Mid America Dragway, Arkansas City Kansas. WACO has one big spot so bring your stuff to sell.

The Chill Event - on Oct. 15-17 at Hartman Arena.

So far this is what I have for what is needed for the event staff. I have only a select few on this e-mail. Please forward to others that will be in need of this information.

Wed October 13th – This is to allow us to set-up Pipe & Drape / Mark the floors / established the registration area / prepare for t-shirt sales / set-up for Pro-Invitational area floor as well as VIP Lounge Area. Preparing the front door entrance for monies to be collected. Starting at 2pm till 9pm.

Thur October 14th – This is setup / move in day for all remaining venders and exhibitors. 9am to 9pm.

Fri October 15th – Will need to be onsite by 9am for those still needing to set-up. Show / doors open at noon till 9pm. Concert begins at 7pm

Sat October 16th – Will need to be onsite by 9am. Show / doors open at 10am till 9pm. Pro-Invitational Introduction to begin around 4PM and then concerts to follow.

Sun October 17th – Will need to be onsite by 9am. Show / doors open at 10am till 3pm. Award ceremony begins at 3pm.

Positions needing help / filled; Staff for set-up / placement & parking, T-shirt Sales, Registration, Front Door Money Collection, Front Door Security, Ticket Takers, Hand Stamping, Judges (General show only), Award Ceremonies Etc...

Hutchinson Fall Swap Meet – October 22nd 7:00 am until 6:00 pm, Saturday October 23rd 7:00 am until 5:00 pm, Set up on Thursday October 21st noon until 9:00 pm. Kansas State Fairgrounds, Hutchinson KS. WACO has 4 spots so bring your good stuff to sell.

WACO Chili Cookoff - Saturday November 6th, 5:00 pm until 9:00 pm.

WACO – Treasurer 316-744-2381 H# 316-706-0973 C# <u>degohring@outlook.com</u>